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IRELEASE IN PART 861 

From: PIR <I r on behalf of PIR 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 8:56 PM 
To: CDM; Maggie Williams; Nora Toiv 
Cc: Jake Sullivan; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Haiti 

And for what it's worth, HRC just strongly agreed and said to make it happen 

-----Original Message-----

From: " P IR "'c;1 --=------==------=-=-:o-=-;c:-:;--~_____=~ 
Date: Wed, 13 Jan 2010 01:48:59 
To: CDM4 I Nora 

Nora, if you could make sure Cheryl sees this at some point when she has a moment 

86 

Cheryl, this is a unique moment in time for you to be a more public face of the USG and 
State Department. There are many options and ways - everything from you standing behind 
the podium, to doing radio to a conference call, or an email to Embassy staff - for you 
to reinforce what we have discussed over the last year: that you are playing an important 
and substantive role at State, not just an enforcer. 

Nora, please bear this in mind in the coming days, as well as keeping track of color for 
Lois Romano 
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